
Entrance gates and walls to Lauderdale 

House  

Grade II listed 10 June 1954 

 

The original gates date back to the C18 but the piers were rebuilt when the park was 
created and are described by Historic England as ‘stone capped gauged brick gate 
piers surmounted by stone urns. Wrought-iron gates with scroll design overthrow and 
side railings’. Further down the hill by the bus stop, however, the original C18 walls 
remain. 

 
 


